

Sports Week 2023

Sports Week has hit the ground running with each phase being involved with a range of sports. The theme for this year is focusing on 'Play for fun. Play for 60'. Meaning children to be involved in an activity or sport for 30 minutes in school and 30 minutes outside of school each day. On Tuesday, LKS2 were visited by Mr Glassby from the 'Play 2 Par Golf Company'. Children participated in a fun and engaging tri golf session. The challenge was accepted and the children were amazing when it came to the putting and chipping activities. Smiles all around.



UKS2 took their time to learn a sport which was unfamiliar to many, Boccia. They watched detailed and informative videos which discussed the rules and background of the sport. From there, the children



faced off, in their houses, to find out which house was the best. In the end, with some great sportsmanship on show, we had our winner. It was Team Pegasus! A much deserved victory. Adding a creative spin to sports week, UKS2 also created some amazing collage art linked to a variety of sports. Meticulously they chose from a variety of magazines piecing together some wonderful works of art.

To end the week, Reception and KS1 were visited by Mrs Brown from Kinesis Dance. With careful and focused minds they followed choreographed routines to some very famous tunes. You could feel the energy and enthusiasm through the school not only from the children but from the staff too. Who enjoyed it more is another question!





Another huge shout out to the dedicated Year 5 children who were our Sports Leaders. They have made the staff proud across the school by taking on an activity and delivering it to a specific key stage. A huge well done to them all!

4th - Year 5 & 6 Sports Morning @ 9.30am / Picnic Lunch/
Year 3 & 4 Sports Afternoon @ 1.15pm
5th - Nursery & Team Starfish Sports Morning @ 9.30am
Nursery & Team Turtle Sports Afternoon @ 1.30pm

6th - Year 1 & 2 Sports Afternoon @ 1.15pm

July

11th - Annual Reports & Class Allocations sent home 12th & 19th- Visits to new classes

13th - KS1 Trip to Filey

18th - Year 6 Production @ 1.30pm

20th - Year 6 Final Celebration Assembly @ 2.15pm

☆ Our class attendance this week is... ☆

< ☆ ☆ ∻	w/c	Orca	Turtle	Starfish	Octopus	Seahorse	Dolphin	Stingray	Lobster	Puffer Fish	Shark	Sea Otter	Whale
⊼ ☆	12.06.2023	84.9%	93.4%	89.5%	83.8%	75.8%	92.1%	86.8%	89.6%	89.3%	81.1%	92.7%	81.0%
☆ ☆	19.06.2023	78.0%	91.8%	85.0%	86.9%	85.4%	86.7%	90.7%	95.0%	88.9%	85.9%	92.3%	86.9%

Relay For Life York These Kids are Heroes is a Cancer Research UK event taking place in the summer. This year they are looking to get as many children as possible involved where they will walk / skip / dance their way around a track for one hour. When children sign up they receive a free T-shirt and would also get a medal on completion. It's free to take part - just scan the QR code on the leaflet or use the following link and enter the passwordheroes.



https://relay.cancerresearchuk.org/site/TR/RelayForLife/General?team_id=21822&pg=team&fr_id=2224

	🔸 Stars o	of the Week
23rd June	•	1
Turtle	Elizabeth for her amazing effort in maths, where she has been challenging herself to explore lots of numbers!	Lobster
Starfish	Theo for completing all his work & following his new routine!	Puffer Fish
Octopus	Kyron for working really hard practising his running stitch ready to make puppets next week. He showed an amazing attitude & wanted to continue practising the rest of the week.	Shark
Seahorse	Lilly for her amazing effort in English these	Sea Otter
	past two weeks, learning all the key features of an acrostic poem. Well done Lilly, keep it up!	Whale
Dolphin	Oakley for showing perseverance, resilience & determination when learning to sew!	
Stingray	Maria for her super listening & hard work in maths. All of her hard work has paid off as she has really grown in confidence this year. Keep it up Maria!	Michael for

	•
Lobster	Charlotte for superb work writing different
	types of sentences about characters. She has
	used some great vocabulary and detail in her
	work. Well done!
Puffer Fish	Lilly Rose for showing an amazing attitude in
	all her learning! Well done in all your
	learning.
Shark	Lacey for her determination in our
	competition, 'The Magic Door'. We are so
	proud of you Lacey.
Sea Otter	Evie for her fantastic contributions to our
	imaginative setting description writing.

ription writing. Whale Anya for consistent high-quality work, for her excellent recent work in maths and for being supportive towards others.

Miss Hagen's Deputy Headteacher Award

Michael for his fantastic contributions to class discussions